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Col. Leo ¥, Olsen, Jr. /%, 12. me&k. id, 21701
Hq 4F OB /2,71

Dept. of the Air Force

Washingion, B.C, 20314

Dear Colonel Olsen,

Beczuse the sagond pevmgraph of your helpful letter of 10/%/77 4ndicutes I might
expect more informatiom I have delaysd remponding to ite I do thuuk you for it.

I can understand that as you say in your t:dwd psragraph you do not kmow what
huhammeammusble.ImmmumundurntmdthatIdnhanmwofmﬂ.ne
what your files hold, I think that perhaps the best zcans available to you that will not
require unauthorised disclosures by you is to consult with My, Merion Jolmson at the
Hational Archives. I am confidsnt that Mis recoilection is exoellent and that he has the

best inowlsdge inafide the governsent of what 15 availablo.

ihat follows im so that you can better mnderstend my request,

1 bulleve I have written wore books ou the John Ke.:sdy assassination then anyons
else and have made more use of FOIA on this subjsct than anyons clss. Hy purposes have
bmtarwmmnnamdfumwmmafmwumlmnw.lhuhm
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all availeble information relating to ihe JFK sscassination, Fost of what I s now obtalne
ing &= for this publdc purpose. What relates to Oswald is only part of this, of courpe,

Among the Alr Foroe records I have not been able ¢o ebtain sre those relsting 4o
Oswald's speoial trainings at Keesler Fiold, 2

1 would appreeiate it if you would review your third pavogrpah, degigning with the
opendng sentence, "Since we do not know all the inforwation which has been made public
regarding Leeiarvey Cmwald, we pay provide you enly with i=fervation widch zay be re=
leased in socorlance with" FOIA, I have difficulty believiag that now there can be gry
"inforeation...regarding Lee Harvey Oswald" that is not roguired to Yo relensed under FOIA,
With the determinstions mlready usde by the Attorney Uenersl snd the courts even if he
bad besn a governmsnt agent I do not believe thet, today, can be withheld.

For those who have no subjectematier sicdl] or background there ave real problecs

in deciding what can bs relsased cn this subjects 4 consciontious publicssrvant may well
belicve the withholddng of what is already public is reguiveg. Howover difificult a detor-
mination may be I belleve that tho decision of the Atiorney eneral, that ths assasoinge
tion ot President Leunedy is a case of major historiesl impeitance, is what should control
such docisions and $hat it does reguire the release of what otherwise might be withhold,
In ad:difdon, the new ittormey “eneral has decidad that in FOIA ecases only what is cortain
to cause hurt i8 to be withheld,

There are or should be Alr Force records relating to Uswald through the lats Pavid
Wilidam Perrie. These also hapsen to include Keesler Field records. Ferrie was in the
Sgu Orleans CAP, Allegatioms of homosexuality sgainst hin ave public. o was so ohurged.
This is not irrelevant in relationship to thn Keealer records. He did take CAP cadets
there snd thore was official Anbersat.

I thank you for what you sent. Even if you withhsld what is public I agree with the
privacy principle snd reise no questions about it with you. There 1s a differsnce hofwecn
Oswald and Pie,

I rocognize that without subjectwmatter knowledge you can have problems in tidsf. If
I cen help yru resolv? thes plosse ask,

Sincers
Rarold Nadsbore



